From: Restoration of All Things Yisraelite Chaverim Network
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 10:01 PM

To: yahushua@yhrim.com

Subject: The Remembrance of Purim

Restoration of All Things Yisraelite Chaverim Network

Gathering Together Waiting to Return to the Land of Promise...

Shalom Yisrael,

This is a reminder that tonight at sunset began the 14th Day of the 12th Month of 5993s.c. This evening is
also the beginning of the Remembrance of Purim, which will continue through to the end of the 15™ day
Shabbat.

Purim is a time of remembrance of Yahuahs Deliverance. Yahuah delivered Yisrael out of the hand of those
who would have destroyed them.

We know the verses, but we truly can’t read them enough — The Scroll of Hadasah/Esther Chapters 1-10

As we near and look forward to Pesach in just a few weeks, Pray Kol Yisrael that we also find favor in
the eyes of Our Melech/King Yahuah! That we are also delivered from this beast system, which would
destroy All of Yahuahs Chosen People if it were allowed. That our Days of Sorrow and Mourning, will be
turned into Days of Great Simcha/Joy and Deliverance!!!

Pray that Yahuah Will Deliver Us in this Our Day and Time of Need! Pray that Yahuah Restores His
Chosen People Kol Yisrael that we would have the Knowledge, Strength, and Ability, to leave this
beast system before the door is closed, and the flood comes.

Because, just as it was in the days of Noach/Noah, when the door is closed (which is also the night when no
man can work) and the flood comes, we must be sealed in Yahuahs Hand in the wilderness as His Word
Commands.

Pray for deliverance Kol Yisrael. Pray and cry out for deliverance in Yahushua’s Kodosh/Set-Apart
Name!

Selah/Pause and Think About It,
Yahushua ben Moshe EliYahu

P.S. Also remember to begin watching for the Turn of the Year tomorrow evening at sunset, the beginning
of the 15" Day Shabbat of the 12" Month. We will be watching this over the next several days, into this
coming week. ~ Shalom
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